

Clerk to the Council: Kathryn Adamson 5 Regal Drive, Windle St Helens WA10 6BJ Tel: 07565 524414

Email: rainhillpc@hotmail.co.uk Website: www.rainhillparish.org.uk



17<sup>th</sup> July 2023

Members are summoned to attend the Ordinary meeting of the Parish Council to be held on Monday 24<sup>th</sup> 2023, in the Teak room at the Village Hall, Due to the village hall front door having to be locked whilst the meeting takes place this will be done at 7.25pm to enable the meeting to start on time.



K Adamson, Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer to Rainhill Parish Council

## **AGENDA**

- To receive apologies for absence and to approve reasons for absence where appropriate.
  PUBLIC SESSION Ordinary Meeting Agenda: The public will be allowed to speak (for 3 minutes) on any
  Rainhill Parish Council matters of concern. The Council may not make any lawful decision during this
  Session. The Chair will advise if and how a reply will be provided.
- 2. To receive declarations of interest from members
- 3. To consider and approve the minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting held on 13th June 2023
- 4. To receive Police monthly statistics for May & June for information only
- 5. To note the contents of the Clerk's Report- for information only
- To consider the following Planning Applications and note any actions taken:
  P/2023/0338/HHFP Single storey rear basement extension, comprising new staircase from ground floor level. Elsinor Mill Lane
  - P/2023/0397/HHFP Conversion of flat to pitched roof to side 9 Elmswood Avenue
- 7. To authorise the accounts payable (list included in report)
- 8. To consider Rainhill in Bloom and the rose bowl
- 9. To consider the switch on switch on Christmas lights event
- 10. To consider a commemoration/ celebration of our twinning with latour en woevre
- 11. To approve the quarterly budget report and bank reconciliation
- 12. To consider a service to mark merchant navy day
- 13. To discuss the whiston woods development
- 14. To receive an update on grant applications/ external company and statement of works
- 15. To receive an update on cctv and fibre update
- 16. To discuss the placing of dogs must be kept on a lead signage in open spaces
- 17. To receive an update on Rocket 200 Celebration for information only
- 18. To receive reports from member representatives on local organisations
- 19. To consider residents comments and complaints
- 20. To consider Future agenda items for information only
- 21. Date and time of next meeting for information only

## 22. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

Recommended that the public be excluded from the meeting during

consideration of the following items for the reason stated:

Item 23 Reason (under the Local Government Act 1972)

Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings (Para 5 of Schedule 12a).

Item 24 Reason (under the Data Protection Act 2018)

Protection of Personal Data

## **PRIVATE AGENDA**

23. To consider legal advice on open spaces

The members should consider how it wishes to move forward.

24. To consider submitting a complaint to council

Members should discuss if it wishes to submit a complaint.